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TO: Laura Haller, Director of Legislative Services 
 
FROM: Diane Veverka, Secretary PC 
 
DATE: June 10, 2019 
 
RE: Similar Use Determination – ZNZ Trucking Inc.  
 
On June 5, 2019, the PC made a motion and a second to recommend to Council approval of 
a Similar Use as per C.O. 1262.08 (b) for ZNZ Trucking Inc. on behalf of property owner 
9621 York Alpha, LLC  to operate a truck dispatching company at 9621 York Alpha Dr., Unit 
F also known as PPN: 483-15-022 in General Industrial (GI) District zoning.   
 
Roll call:  Yeas:  Four – Jessica Fenos, Larry Antoskiewicz, Mayor Stefanik, Gene 
Baxendale. Nays:  One – Frank Castrovillari.  Motion carried. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
djv 
 
cc: File 
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June 5, 2019 PC Meeting Notes –  
Stipulations placed on applicant 

ZNZ Trucking Inc. 

1. Limit vehicles to 3 trucks and 6 trailers. 
2. Spaces for the 9 vehicles shall be clearly designated with permanent numbered signage 
3. Dress the truck parking area with stone. 
4. Fill all depressions in the existing gravel lot with additional stone. 
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